
FILED 6/3/2024 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 04533-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 3, 2024 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Lorena Hollett, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk 

Rhonda Hicks, Director, Office of Auditing & Performance Analysisw 

Inventory of Confidential Documents that can be destroyed 

Attached is the list of confidential documents which can be destroyed. 

RI-lids 

Cc: Danyel Sims (With attachment) 
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Docket Document 
Number Number 

2016000 I-EI 07535-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20 I60001-EI 07581-2016 Original Workpapcrs - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20 160001-EI 07002-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20160030-WS 06556-2016 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20170009-EI 05073-2017 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20 170009-El 05075-2017 Original Workpapers - Destroy 

Docket Document 
Number Number 

20 170009-EI 05202-2017 Original Workpapers - Destroy 




